Office of Hon Louise Upston

Minister of Corrections Associate Minister for Primary Industries
Associate Minister of Education Associate Minister for Tertiary Education,

Skills and Employment

-1 5 MAY 2077

Ti Lamusse
fyi-request-5702-29293ff1 @requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Ti Lamusse

| refer to your email of 8 April 2017, requesting all advice provided to the then-
Minister of Corrections relating to the Corrections Amendment Regulations (No 2)
2007.

Your request has been considered in accordance with the provisions of the Official
Information Act 1982 (OIA).

Your request for all advice tendered to the Minister of Corrections relating to the
Corrections Amendment Regulations (No 2) 2007 is declined under section 18(e) of
the OIA, as the information requested does not exist or cannot be found.

My officials retrieved archived briefings from 2005 to 2007 and no briefing contained
information on the Corrections Amendment Regulations (No 2) 2007.

If you have any concerns with this response you may raise them with the Office of

the Ombudsman. Contact details are: Office of the Ombudsman, PO Box 10152,
Wellington 6143.

Sincerely

Hon Louise\Jpston
Minister of Corrections

Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand. Telephone 64 4 817 6823 Facsimile 64 4 817 6523



